THE CREIGHTON UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

. 8. MICKEY
HEAD COACH OF BASKETBALL

November 19, 1942

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear "Doc":

We have a cancellation of our Iowa Pre-
Flight Game scheduled for January 27. This had been
scheduled for January 30 but we changed on account
of the double header for January 29 and 30 at Kansas

Clty.

1 suppose this cancellation has also caused
some difficulty in your plans. Should we be able to
assist In any way let us know. Possibly you can fill
in with some other Service team and we could accom-
modate them here on February 1 on the same trip.

I am anxious to fill in a game for Janu-
ary 80 or February 1 if we are able to continue with

basketball.
With kindest regards, I am,

Sincerely,

E. 5. Hickey
Basketball Coach
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